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Shawna Senko

-
From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 2:55 PM
To: Kelley Corbari
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Sakina Deas; Bob Casey
Subject: RE: 130240-TX Docket Title / Party Name Correction

This message is to confirm that the title for Docket 130240-TX has been update to show: BellSouth Telecommunications,
LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida, instead of: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida.

Shawna Senko

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2013 1:31 PM

To: Shawna Senko

Cc: Tiffany Williams; Adam Teitzman; Sakina Deas; Bob Casey
Subject: FW: 130240-TX Docket Title / Party Name Correction

Hi Shawna,

The Party in the Title of Docket 130240-TX is listed as BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. The correct name of the Party
should be BellSouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida. Can you please
change the docket title to reflect the correct name? Also, we need to make sure that
the name is changed in our system as well.

Thanks so much!
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Staff Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Email: KCorbari ; Al

Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234

Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN B R ANN COLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR &y 5 COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM (850)413-6770
EDUARDO E. BALBIS
JULIE I. BROWN

Phublic Sertice Commizsion

September 19,2013 ADMINISTRATIVE

Gregory Follensbee

AT&T Florida

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32303-1561

Re: Docket No. 130240-TX
Dear Mr. Follensbee:

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for expedited review of growth code denials by
Number Pooling Administrator for Miami exchange (Silver Oaks), by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida, which was filed in this office on September 17, 2013,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Oftice of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
SEP 19, 2013 - 10:19 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 05559-13




